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" 13234447473 From: Tony Burroughs

»

‘ To. Paue1of4 2008-04.07 1&15:45(6_}:&1’)
L ]
FAX COVER SHEET
T '
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER. 18506176380
FROM Tony Bumoughss
DATE 2009-04-07 19:14.28 GMT
RE ' FW. Please file with FL SQS
COVER MESSAGE

From: Tony Burmoughs

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 2:01 PM
To: 18506176380@efaxsend.com
Subject: Please file with FL SOS8

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1 @legalzooni.com [BizCopler! @legalzoom.com]
Sent Tuesday, April 07, 2009 1:38 PM

To: Tony Bummoughs

Subject

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW. EFAX COM
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FL DEPT OF STATE PAGE 83/84
To: Psage Jof4 2009-04-07 12:15:45 (GMT} . 13234487473 From; Tony Burrsughs
COVER LETTER

TO: Repisication Section,
Division. of Corporations

SUBJECT: BURKHOUSELLC

{Name of Limited Liability Coropany)

“

Dear $ir-or Madam:

The-cnclosed Registered Agent/Registered Office Changcnnd:fm[_gg_aqc_ submitted for filing. .

Please.return all correspondence soncerning this matterto the following:

Tony Bumsughs’

(Meme of Porson)

Leqalzoom.gom, Inc.

{Firm/Company)

7083 Hotlywaod Bivd,, Sute 180
{Addeesa)

Los Angeles, CA 30028
(City/Srate and Zip-Code)

For finther information concerning this matter, please-call:

Tony Burroughs at-( 223 } 982-8600 _
(Name of Person) {Area Code & Daytime Telcphone Nussher)
STREET/COURIER ADDRFSS: .MAILING ARBDRESS;
Registihtion Section Registeation Section
Titvision of Corpesations- ‘Division o Corpomtions.
Clifion Building P:O. Box 6327
2661 Exesutive. Center Cirgle “Tallahasee, Rlorida 33514
Tullhasse, Florida 32301

Enclosed (s a check far the following amount: R
$25 Filing Fec [ $55-Filing Fee & Certified Copy-

TNHST8 (SME)
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To: Page 4oi4 2008-04-07 18:15:48 (@BMTY © 18234487472 From: Tony Burroughe

FILED

2069 APR -7 AM 8: 36
EIARY OF STATE
A O O O T OTFICH. 0% RECISTERED AGE HASSEE. FLORIDA

: : .'Pur.suant ro-the, provmms of. sections SUS416 or 604.508, Florida .S‘lamref the undev wigned limited -
L Uicbility vompany submite thé follawing statement in ordor fo change is starad ‘office o s!arad-
-Lagent, oér bo. n': the State of F Torida registerad tfide’en ragt

L. Thenams of the liinited liability company j [ BURKHOUSE LLC
y -2. The mailing address of the limited liability company is.:-
... 27268 JOLLY ROGER LANE; BONITA SPRINGS, FL 34135

1 03120/2008 L0B00D028A59
-1 3. Date of filing/registration-in Florida 4, Documantnumber

- 5. The.rame of the registered agent and the registered office. address as- shown 'on the records of the
- .. Florida Department of State:

UNITED STATES CDRPORATION AGENTS, INC,

. 320 8. FLAMINGQ R'om 347

Jddross
PEMBROKE PINES FL 33027
© Clfy, Siale and Zip

: - 6. The name and address o the new registersd ‘agent-anid/or officé:
B Edward Burkhouse

27268 JOLLY ROGEH LANE
Florida street address (P.O. Box:NOT acceptable)
BONITA SPRINGS g 34138
City, State:acd Zip
. “If the limived liability.compaty is-not orgunized et the Jaws of the Suteof Florids, itis herchy

-+ - confirpoed that afiecths - qh.nngeor ﬁaé:f;m are made, the.Floxida street address of the registered o fhos o
“and the business office of raglst t will beidentical. Qr, in the case of a Florida Lirnited-

o -‘lmbubty gompany, if.is bereby confirmed that the change(s) was/wers authorized by -an affizmative votc of
+. . the members-o shc_lumtad habm :pa ‘o1 as vtherwise provided in the nrticles of oxganization or
- _the operntingagrot hab: - COImpany.
: . {S;m& o) ‘_;‘- j;:: ‘nd mpjt..mjy an rismber)
.~ Eaward Burkhouse, embe }
o Termed q:typ:dnmmofmgmel
Ih f 2a:n
L Ll e g A e S
aﬂa j{ ffﬂ it cm nzgr agem -1 praw
X4 i {+} IRBI'E e e, mf gre ﬁre ce
re.ss. i iy company has 2en, rmrf wrui E}T v oh

e .'qg;!gl‘ggxm) FILING FEE: 825.60



